From: John Hamrick [mailto:John.Hamrick@cotterusa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 2:38 PM

To: Kaldenbach, Tom

Subject: Cotter Amendment 4 Proof of Publication

John Hamrick

Vice President, Mill Operations
719-275-7413 x 202 office
303-332-1504 cell


mailto:John.Hamrick@cotterusa.com

The Denver Newspaper Agency

PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT
City and County of Denver )
State of Colorado )

The undersigned __Jean Birch___

being first duly sworn under oath, states

and affirms as follows:
1. He/she is the legal Advertising Reviewer
of the Denver Newspaper Agency, publisher
of The Denver Post and Your Hub.
2. The Denver Post and Your Hub are
newspapers of general circulation that
have been published continuously and
without interruption for at least
fifty-two weeks in Denver County
and meet the legal requisites for a legal
newspaper under Colo. Rev. Stat. 24-70-103.
3. The notice that is attached hereto
is a true copy, published in The Denver Post
on the following date(s):
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this 31
day of _ May__ , 2012.

Cloyf LS MU

Notary Public

My commission expires __september 14, 2013
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